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July 11, 2017

Sent via email:

Re: Request for Access to Records
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA)

| am writing further to your request received by the Ministry of Energy and Mines. Your
November 26, 2015 access to information request was as follows:

Regarding the contract awarded to Peace River Hydro Partners for the Site C dam main civil
works: records indicating the amounts bid by Peace River Hydro Partners, Clengroup
Constructors, Salini-Impregilo S.p.A., and AFBD JV including the reasons for awarding the
contract to Peace River Hydro Partners if their bid was not the lowest. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 04/01/2014 To 11/26/2015) (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2014 To
11/26/2015)

On March 4, 2016, you requested that the Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner
review the Ministry’s decision to withhold records. During mediation, you confirmed that you
were only interested in the total bid amounts and no other information related to the bids.

As per agreement with all parties during Inquiry, we have attached the following information
regarding bid amounts on page 14 of the documents you requested. These bids are (in billions of
CAD) $1.75, $1.86, $2.13, and $2.42.

Your file is now closed.
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These records will be published on the BC Government’s Open Information website a minimum
of five business days after release. To find out more about Open Information, please access the
Open Information website at: www.gov.bc.ca/openinformation

If you have any questions regarding your request, please contact Tyler Barbon, the analyst
assigned to your request, at 778 698-2328. This number can be reached toll-free by calling from
Vancouver, 604 660-2421, or from elsewhere in BC, 1 800 663-7867 and asking to be
transferred to 778 698-2328.

Sincerely,

Az

Tyler Barbon, FOI Analyst
On behalf of Ken Bejcek, Manager
Resource Team, Information Access Operations
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